12/15/23, 9:24 AM Town of Sterling, NY Mail - Re: FW: Town of Sterling WD#2

G m ai t Lisa Cooper <townclerk@sterlingny.us>

Re: FW: Town of Sterling WD#2

1 message

Scott Crawford <supervisor@sterlingny.us> Wed, Nov 29, 2023 at 11:49 AM
To: "Yerdon, lan" <ian.yerdon@c2ae.com>

Cc: "Skutt, Sarah - RD, NY" <Sarah.Skutt@usda.gov>, Patricia Craindi NN s> Cooper
<tclerk@twcny.rr.com>, "Viggiano, Barry" <barry.viggiano@c2ae.com>, "Hayward, Paula” <paula.hayward@c2ae.com>,
"Whitmarsh, Deborah" <Deborah.Whitmarsh@c2ae.com>

OK thank you lan.
Scott Crawford
Town of Sterling Supervisor

Supervisor@sterlingny.us

ce!| N

On Wed, Nov 29, 2023, 9:53 AM Yerdon, lan <ian.yerdon@c2ae.com> wrote:

Scott/Sarah,

Please note C2AE has been working on gathering the required documents. Scott we will be in touch soon to go over
what we may need from the Town.

lan F. Yerdon, P.E.
Professional Engineer

C2AE
432 N Franklin St, Suite 70
Syracuse, NY 13204

Office 315.714.5187

Create ahead.

c2ae.com | Facebook | Linkedin | Instagram

From: Scott Crawford <supervisor@sterlingny.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 3:11 PM
To: Skutt, Sarah - RD, NY <Sarah.Skutt@usda.gov>

ce: Patricia Crain<jj | N NN Lis2 Coorer <tclerk@tweny.rr.com>; Yerdon, lan

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=947bb1d 11 28&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1 778205703056608320%7Cmsg-f:1783917776656785100... 1/3



12/15/23, 9:24 AM
<ian.yerdon@C2AE.COM>

Subject: Re: FW: Town of Sterling WD#2

Town of Sterling, NY Mail - Re: FW: Town of Sterling WD#2

Thank you Sarah, we will get these back to you.

Scott Crawford
Town of Sterling Supervisor

Supervisor@sterlingny.us

ce!| N

On Tue, Nov 28, 2023, 1:27 PM Skutt, Sarah - RD, NY <Sarah.Skutt@usda.gov> wrote:

Good Afternoon,

| am checking in to see if there are any questions on the below email and attachments. Once we receive these items
we can review and authorize the Town to go out to bid to get accurate numbers for this project.

Sarah Skutt

Lead Area Specialist

Rural Development

United States Department of Agriculture

Phone: 607.753.0851 Ext.4 | Sarah.skutt@usda.gov

www.rd.usda.gov

“Together, America Prospers”

Stay Connected with USDA:

USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

From: Skutt, Sarah - RD, NY

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 11:38 AM

To: Scott Crawford <supervisor@sterlingny.us>; Patricia Craine

Subject: Town of Sterling WD#2

Good Morning!

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=947bb1d 11 2&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1 778205703056608320%7Cmsg-f:1783917776656785100...
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12/15/23, 9:24 AM Town of Sterling, NY Mail - Re: FW: Town of Sterling WD#2

We talked about the Town going out to bid to get accurate costs for the changes in the project. Before we are able to
Authorize the Town to do this | will need the items from the Prior to Bid letter completed.

Attached please find the original Prior to Bid letter sent to the Town in 2019. | also have attached the forms
discussed in the letter. Once we have these items we can authorize the Town to go to bid and move forward with
this project.

Has there been any update on other funding?

Sarah Skutt

Lead Area Specialist

Cortland Office|Rural Development

United States Department of Agriculture

Phone: 607.753.0851 Ext.4 | Sarah.skutt@usda.gov

www.rd.usda.gov

“Together, America Prospers”

Stay Connected with USDA:

USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any
unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law
and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender and delete the email immediately.
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